Spokane Community College Associated Student Council Lair Building, 2nd Floor, Room 6-202 January 20, 2010 3:00 p.m.

Call to order

3:13 p.m. – Michael Watson, Associated Student Council, President

<u>Flag Salute</u>

3:13 p.m. – Linda Seppa Salisbury

Attendance

3:14p.m. – Jorge H. Guerrero, Associated Student Council, Director of Administrative Services

Michael Watson, Associated Student Council President Present Tami Windhorst, Associated Student Council Vice-President **Excused** Brenda Crosby, Student Activities Council Chairperson Present Vacant, Associated Student Council Director of Legislation None Jorge H. Guerrero, Associated Student Council Director of Administrative Services Present Lindsay Murphy, Associated Student Council Director of Emergency Services Present Matthew Kaczmar, Associated Student Council Director of Student and Club Affairs Present Levi Hanson, A.S.C. Senator of Arts & Sciences Present Jason Fierst, A.S.C. Senator of Athletics, Student & Instructional Services Present Vacant, A.S.C. Senator of Business, Hospitality & Info Technologies None Mike Morris, A.S.C. Senator of Health & Environmental Sciences Present Ray Allen, A.S.C. Senator of Technical Education Present Alison Pau, Advisor, Associated Student Council Present

Prior Minutes

3:14 p.m. – Michael Watson

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Jason Fierst

Approved: 10 Opposed 0 Abstained 0

Motion carries to table the minutes until next week.

Introduction of Guests and Club Members

3:49 p.m. – Michael Watson

Billie Benham Student Awareness League Michael Terhaar SASQUAD-Comic Book Club

Zach Johns Rho Beta Psi

Drew Larrabee

Anthony Imperial

Lynne Reeder Phi Theta Kappa

Erica Bibb

Don Duke SANE Kendu Humphreys BSU

Gan Meng Asian and Pacific Islander Club

Elijah J. Sikes Swimming Club

Ben Besayel

Robert Teal Ski-Snowboard Club

Kim Casal Water Resources

Patty Fay Hort Club
Kathryn Houbris NALS
Dean Perry ADDSA
Max Barnett LDSSA
Nocholas Weisgerber SCC SC ??
Cindy Jayne Veterans Club

Cameron Davis Steven Kuddoo

New Business/Additions to the Agenda

3:27 p.m. - Michael Watson

Motion to vote on the proposal by Billie Benham from SAL requesting \$3000 to bring guest speaker John Dau.

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Jason Fierst

Approved: 8 Opposed 0 Abstained 0

Motion carries to approve Billie Benham's proposal.

Motion to hear the proposal by Linda Seppa Salisbury to ratify "Speak Out" a new communications studies club to be ratified.

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Jason Fierst

Motion carries to table the proposal for an additional week to smooth out some last details on the clubs constitution.

Motion to hear a proposal to ratify the new Swimming club.

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Levi Hansen

Approved: 8 Opposed 0 Abstained 0

Motion carries to ratify the Swimming club as new club at SCC.

Motion to hear a proposal by Mike Watson to place the following clubs on probation: English Pre-Major, International Club, Message Therapy Club, NALS, and the Ski and Snowboarding Club.

The reason because they were in violation of Article XII, Section 7, sub section C of the Associated Student Constitution during the Fall quarter 2009.

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Brenda Crosby

Motion to hear the proposal to ratify Jason Fierst as the new Director of Legislative Services.

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Levi Hansen

Approved: 7
Opposed 0
Abstained 0

Motion carries to ratify Jason Fierst as the new Director of Legislative Services.

Motion to hear the proposal to ratify Teresa Hatten as the new Senator of Athletics, Student and Instructional Services.

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Mike Morris

Approved: 7
Opposed 0
Abstained 0

Motion carries to ratify Teresa Hatten as the new Senator of Athletics, Student and Instructional Services.

Motion to approve the minute report from Dec 02, 2009.

1st Matthew Kaczmar 2nd Jason Fierst

Approved: 8
Opposed 0
Abstained 0

Motion carries to approve the minutes.

Officer Reports

3:15 p.m. – Michael Watson

Michael Watson, Associated Student Council President

I went to comedian Ben Kronberg, MLK march, Karaoke and watched Kendu and Zephan sing Ebony and Ivory. I met with Ali, DJ, Jason, Teri. I attended the SASQUAD, NASO meetings. I also met with Brenda and Dr. McKenzie. I went over constitutions, looked over committees and which clubs to be put on probation. I talked with Cindy Jayne, and Jenn about having a blood drive at Spokane Comicon. Tallied votes for Quarterly Awards. Turned in hours to Ali. I spoke with Sheena Thompson about Pizza and beanies for basketball games. Last but not least did security at Game Con.

Tami Windhorst, Associated Student Council Vice-President

Report was not submitted.

Brenda Crosby, Student Activities Council Chairperson

Hello my name is Brenda Crosby, SAC chair. What an eventful week. The events that I attended this week were:

"Get In and Get Involved, MLK Celebration, Melody Grace performance and Ben Krohnberg comedian. Meetings attended: ASG meeting, Smoking Task Force along with meetings with student government council Mike Watson (ASG) President, Terri Hatten (SAC Promotions Coordinator), Ali Pau (Advisor) and Dr. Terri Mckenzie. I chaired the SAC meeting and created agenda for meeting, posted office hours and attended classes. I'm excited for this quarter and thank you for the support of the SAC council.

Have a great week and see you at the AWESOME events scheduled for this quarter.

Jorge H. Guerrero, Associated Student Council Director of Administrative Services

Greetings! This week I worked on the minute report for SAC and ASC meetings; I updated the club attendance sheet. I attended meetings for Rho Beta Psi, Latin American Student Organization, Black Student Union, Multicultural Leadership Institute and Native American Student Organization.

Matt Kaczmar, Associated Student Council, Director of Student and Club Affairs Report not submitted.

Vacant, Associated Student Council Director of Legislation

Position is vacant at the moment.

Lindsay Murphy, Associated Student Council Director of Emergency Services

Thursday I met with Dr. McKenzie. I also partook in the Student Smoking Task Force meeting where Jason went over his upcoming student smoking survey he has been diligently working on. My work studies and I refreshed the bulletin board with the winter activities. I trained my work studies on the ordering procedures of 2^{nd} Harvest Food Bank and the familiarized them with the Fleet Request process.

Jason Fierst, A.S.C. Senator of Athletics, Student & Instructional Services

Hi my name is Jason Fierst and I am currently the Senator of Athletics, LRC and Student Services and if all goes well today, I will be your new Director of Legislative Issues. This past week I chaired the Smoking Task Force, had a meeting with Mike and also had a great 1 on 1 with Stevie. Attended the performance by comedian Ben Kromburg and worked with Mike on some ideas for upcoming athletics events and today I gave blood at the INBC blood drive. It has been a really fast and short week, but very eventful. The smoking task force will be rolling out a campus wide survey the week of registration and every student and faculty member will have a chance to participate, more details to come.

Levi Hanson, A.S.C. Senator of Arts & Sciences

This week I participated in the Smoking Task Force meeting on Thursday where we discussed changes to the campus smoking policy and attended the show by comedian, Ben Kromberg. On Monday, Martin Luther King Day, I marched along with other members of student government in the parade downtown. On Tuesday, I met with Teri, programmer of promotions about the Spring Arts & Sciences Festival. At the same time I contacted the dean of the Arts & Sciences Division and members of student government at SFCC about the festival. In preparation for today's meeting I read constitutions for the clubs that are seeking ratification and did some research concerning SAL's event funding request. Thank you.

Vacant, A.S.C. Senator of Business, Hospitality & Information Technologies Report not submitted.

Mike Morris, A.S.C. Senator of Health & Environmental Science

Good Afternoon! My name is Mike Morris, Your Senator of Health and Environmental Sciences. During the past week I met with Tom Hollingshead to coordinate the technical aspects of the February 25 Presidential Speaker Series event with Joseph Cirincione. I also reviewed a club constitution submitted by Tami Windhorst. I also had an appointment with Miss. Donna Phinney, The Department Chair of Allied Health and an instructor in the dental assisting program. I talked with her about their Student Tech Fee Committee proposal and the Dental Clinic. Here is what I have learned: in the recent past the Dental Clinic has come under new management by a different instructor and some problems have arisen. The manager, the dental assisting program instructors, and the Dean of The health and Environmental Sciences Division are all working together to reopen the Clinic as soon as possible. The next event I have heard about is for the first five weeks of Spring Quarter the dental assisting program will be offering FREE dental x-rays, teeth cleanings, and fluoride treatments. I will keep you updated as learn more about times and locations. Thank you.

Ray Allen, A.S.C. Senator of Technical Education Report not submitted.

Alison Pau, Advisor, Associated Student Government Nothing to report.

Announcements

4:07 p.m. – Michael Watson

- Next ASC Meeting is Wednesday, Jan 27, 2010 at 3:00 p.m.
- SCC Dental Clinic is now accepting appointments for Dental Exams, X-Rays, and Amalgam Fillings. To set up an appointment, call 533-7298
- SCC Student Health Clinic is open Monday-Thursday 8:00 am to 1:00 pm and Fridays 8:00 am to 12:00pm. TB shots, Flu shots, sick call, and much more.
- ASG Food Bank is now open from 11:30 am to 5:30 pm Monday to Friday. All you need to use the food bank is a current SID card.

- Men's and women's basketball on Jan 27, 2010 at SFCC starting at 6 pm for women's game and 8 pm for men's game.
- SAC Event local artist will be sketching at the Lair between 12pm to 2 pm on Jan 27, 2010.

Adjournment

4:13 p.m. – Michael Watson, Associated Student Council President.